Riyat Dul Insan

Jambi, Indonesia ·

+62 822-8170-3010 · alriyatdul@gmail.com · riduns.com · https://www.linkedin.com/in/riyadhinsan/

MOBILE DEVELOPER

I am Riyat Dul Insan, a graduate of Nurdin Hamzah University in November 2016, with a background in Computer Engineering. I am a dedicated Mobile Developer with valuable experience in the industry. Over the past few years, I have made significant contributions as a Mobile Developer at PT Roketin Kreatif Indonesia, enriching my skills in mobile application development.

SKILLS

Android Native, Kotlin, Flutter, Dart, Typescript, VueJs, Golang, PHP, Codeigniter, MySQL.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

PT. Roketin Kreatif Indonesia

Lead Mobile Engineer

Apr 2022 - Present

- -- Created boilerplate for starting mobile project.
- -- Lead development and code review projects.
- -- Setup to published Appstore, Playstore and Huawei App Gallery.
- -- Bug fixing and developed new feature legacy projects.
- -- Build CI/CD used Code Magic.
- -- Applications successfully built during my time here : getRISE, yarnSpindel, Hewania, Tugure and diCBN.
- -- December 2024 Join the FE team developing websites with Vue.js.

Freelancer 2020 - Present

- -- InstaPOS, Saas Point of Sales app for Android and iOS · (2023) Batam, Indonesia.
- -- Sesama, Android and iOS for customer PT. Sesama Indonesia · (2022) Batam, Indonesia.
- \cdot Sesama Delivery and Sesama Marketing, Android for delivery driver and marketing team \cdot (2023) Batam, Indonesia.
- -- SIMAYANG, Android app for water customer Tirta Mayang (2022) Jambi City Goverment, Indonesia.
- -- JambiBreaks.com, news portal website used wordpress · (2023) Jambi, Indonesia.
- -- KeiMedika, Android app startup health care · (2021) Jambi, Indonesia.

Telkomcel Timor Leste

Mobile Developer

Jan 2022 - Mar 2022

- -- As a standalone Mobile Developer.
- -- Full responsible: design(figma), developed, deployment and setup to published.
- -- Bug fixing and developed new feature for legacy project.

PT. Sangkek July 2018 - Dec 2021

Mobile Developer

- -- As a standalone Mobile Developer.
- -- Full responsible: design(figma), developed, deployment and setup to published.
- Bug fixing and developed new feature for legacy project.

Full-stack Developer

Mei 2017 - Sep 2019

- -- Mobile Developer: Designed, developed and public release Playstore of several application projects using Android Native.
- -- Frontend Web Developer: Designed and developed company profile websites, registration systems, and admin panels with features such as tables, export csv and data management.
- -- Backend Developer: Built RESTful web services and managed databases using MySQL.

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS

Bachelor of Computer Informatics

STMIK Nurdin Hamzah Jambi

2012 - 2016

Certificate Of Competence

Programmer

BNSP (Indonesia Profesional Certification Authority)

PORTOFOLIO

diCBN

Appstore: https://apps.apple.com/id/app/dicbn/id6502830087?l=id
Playstore: https://play.google.com/store/search?q=diCBN&c=apps&hl=id

getRISE

Appstore: https://apps.apple.com/id/app/getrise/id1542570111?I=id

Playstore: https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.roketin.space&hl=id

Tugure

Appstore: https://apps.apple.com/us/app/fpptugure/id6451371332

YarnSpindle

Playstore: https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.roketin.yarnspindle.tailor&hl=id

Hewania

Playstore: https://play.google.com/store/search?g=hewania&c=apps&hl=id

Appstore: https://apps.apple.com/id/app/hewania-dokter-hewan-online/id1616692928

SESAMA

Playstore: https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.sesama.app&hl=id

Appstore: https://apps.apple.com/us/app/sesama/id6462845097

SIMAYANG

Customer: https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.simayang.pdam.simayang&hl=id

Technician: https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.simayang_petugas.simayang_petugas&hl=id

JambiBreaks

https://jambibreaks.com/